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If we want people to get up and shout Glyphosate is Non-toxic then I
think we may have to divorce Monsanto from direct association with the
expert or we will waste the $1000/ day these guys are charging.

Reply Separator

Subject: FW: SCIENTIFIC OUTREACH COUNCIL MEETING

Author: WILLIAM F HEYDENS at Exchange
Date: 24/05/99 16:52

A11,

At the last Scientific Outreach Council Meeting (meeting minutes from Ed Debus
attached), Jerry Hjelle requested that we put together a plan/strategy for
Glyphosate in Western Europe. Toward that end, I would like to set up a
conference call so we can begin to scope this out.

Please send your availability to my administrative assistant, Cam Verdin, for
the afternoon (Europe) of the following dates so we can set something up:

May 27-28
June 1 -4
June 7-10

Thanks.

Bill

-----original Message-----
From: EDWARD E DEBUS

Sent: Friday, May 07, 1999 5:00 PM
To: JERRY J HJELLE; MARGARET MORRIS; ROY L FUCHS; THOMAS W FUHREMANN;
GEORGE B FULLER: JAMES D ASTWOOD: MONTE A MARSHALL: RASHMI S NAIR:

WILLIAM F HEYDENS: MICHAEL J MCKEE: MARIAN S BLEEKE:

HARRIETT H BUTCHKO;

Subject: SCIENTIFIC OUTREACH COUNCIL MEETING
THOMAS NICKSON

All, attached are detailed notes from the May 6 Global Scientific
Outreach Council meeting (GSOc). Hopefully folks not able to attend
will be able to get a sense of the discussion. I may not have the

Council address list complete, please let me know who may be missing.

If there are still corrections/missings for the notes, please let me
know. I designated leads for the various action items, for some I
knew, for others I guessed to get the ball rolling, know you will let

me know if you are not on the hook!! Please correct as appropriate.
After further discussions with most of you, I wil1 add target dates
the action list.

If there is a need for corrections, clarifications, please let me
know. We all agreed this is crticially important to continue to build
and get into action.

A summary of Action Items/leads follows:

Job description for the So person for GErmany/Germanic countries
Tom N.

* Glyphosate strategy/plan for Western Europe Bill H.

Circulate charter of environmental issues team - Monte/Ed

-

to

Draft Glyphosate Epidemiology white paper/assessment of HArdell work
Bill H.

*Set up next meeting of council -Ed (Look for first week of June)

* Survey IARST regarding current SO needs - George
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